Nivitha

From: Nivitha

Sent: Thursday, 9 February 2023 4:23 PM

To: Maverick Kerk

Cc: LKK Paya Ubi

Subject: RE: CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE FOR GBL 3003K
Attachments: GBL3003K_03012023.pdf

Hi, attached is the GIA REPORT FOR GBL 3003K.
Thank you.

Best Regards

G.Nivitha

Phone- 6841 0055 / 6741 3583
Blk 51 Ubi Avenue 1 #01-25 Paya, Ubi Industrial Park, 408933

From: Maverick Kerk <maverick@fourseasons.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 9 February 2023 1:49 PM

To: Nivitha <nivitha@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: LKK Paya Ubi <rspu@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Re: CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE FOR GBL 3003K

Hi,
Please see attached.
Thank you!

On Thu, 9 Feb 2023, 12:17 Nivitha, <nivitha@I|kkauto.com> wrote:

Hi good afternoon,

Please be reminded to send in your certificate of insurance for me to submit the GIA today.

Thank you.

Best Regards

G.Nivitha

Phone- 6841 0055 / 6741 3583



Blk 51 Ubi Avenue 1 #01-25 Paya, Ubi Industrial Park, 408933

From: Nivitha

Sent: Thursday, 9 February 2023 9:05 AM

To: maverick@fourseasons.com.sg

Cc: LKK Paya Ubi <rspu@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE FOR GBL 3003K

Hi good morning,

Kindly send in your certificate of insurance for me to submit the GIA today.

Thank you.

Best Regards
G.Nivitha
Phone- 6841 0055 / 6741 3583

Blk 51 Ubi Avenue 1 #01-25 Paya, Ubi Industrial Park, 408933

From: Nivitha

Sent: Wednesday, 8 February 2023 5:59 PM

To: maverick@fourseasons.com.sg

Subject: RE: CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE FOR GBL 3003K

Hi Please be informed that | am unable to submit your reporting today as | never receive your certificate of insurance
today.

Thank you.

Best Regards



G.Nivitha
Phone- 6841 0055 / 6741 3583

Blk 51 Ubi Avenue 1 #01-25 Paya, Ubi Industrial Park, 408933

From: Nivitha

Sent: Wednesday, 8 February 2023 4:33 PM

To: maverick@fourseasons.com.sg

Subject: RE: CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE FOR GBL 3003K

Hi, kindly send me the Certificate of insurance for GBL3003K for us to submit the reporting.

Please be informed that we will not submit the reporting without the Certificate of Insurance.

Thank you.

Best Regards
G.Nivitha
Phone- 6841 0055 / 6741 3583

Blk 51 Ubi Avenue 1 #01-25 Paya, Ubi Industrial Park, 408933

From: Nivitha

Sent: Wednesday, 8 February 2023 2:33 PM

To: maverick@fourseasons.com.sg

Subject: CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE FOR GBL 3003K

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



